
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

**** COMMISSIONERS MEETING ROOM, GROUND FLOOR**** 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 

July 1, 2024 

6:00 p.m. 

*** The meeting will be live-streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook 

Page. 

 

1. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 

DISTRICT 1 – SHEILA G. JONES      

DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     

DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     

DISTRICT 4 – ASHER GRAY     

DISTRICT 5 - STEVEN LEDFORD, VICE-CHAIR     

  

 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       

III.    Invocation – District 4 

         

 IV.    Approval of Agenda 

         

 V.      Consent Agenda –  

1.  Approval of Minutes: 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- April 19, 2024 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- May 31, 2024 

• Regular Meeting Minutes- June 3, 2024  

• Called Meeting Minutes- June 14, 2024 

 

2.   Check Register – Check #’s     71313 - 71531 

 

VI.   Public Hearings with Business Action 

Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as 

rezoning, ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the 

County Commissioners, following the public hearing. The Board of Commissioners will act on each 

item presented below.  

 

Proposed FY 2025 Fire Rescue Supplemental Budget and Proposed 2024 Countywide Special 

District Fire Rescue Millage Rate 

 

Business Item 1:   Proposed FY 2025 Fire Rescue Supplemental Budget and Proposed 2024 

Countywide Special District Fire Rescue Millage Rate  

 

 

 

Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more 

than ten (10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens, county employees, or other 

events by the Commissioners.  

VII. Presentations/Delegations 



XIII. Executive Session 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Citizens Comments section of the Agenda allows citizens who sign up to address the 

Commission 

for not more than three (3) minutes on specific topics.   The County Attorney will keep time.  

Please  

be courteous of the 3-minute time limit. Comments noted from citizens via the Jasper County 

FB Page. 

IX. County Commissioner Items & Updates 

 

X.   Regular Agenda  

 

Business Items: 

2. Senior Center Parking Lot Grading and Paving Proposal 

3. Adopt Special District Fire Protection Fee for 2024 Tax Billing 

4. County Employees FY 2025 3% COLA Calculation Method 

5. 911 Authority Board Restructuring 

6. Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed 

 

XI.   County Attorney Items 

XII.   County Manager Update 

 

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  

§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 

and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 

in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  

 

XIV. Adjournment  

 

 

 

 

  

VIII. Citizens Comments 



Consent Agenda – Item 1: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:  June 3, 2024 

 

Subject:  Approval of Minutes 

 

Summary: 

 

 

Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 

 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- April 19, 2024 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- May 31, 2024 

• Regular Meeting Minutes- June 3, 2024  

• Called Meeting Minutes- June 14, 2024 

 

Background: 

 

 

Cost:  $0 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

 

Approve minutes for:  

 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- April 19, 2024 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- May 31, 2024 

• Regular Meeting Minutes- June 3, 2024  

• Called Meeting Minutes- June 14, 2024 

 

 

 

  



  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

April 19, 2024 

Budget Work Session Minutes 

9:00 A.M. 
Chairman Henry called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry -Chairman, Steven Ledford -Vice Chairman, Don Jernigan, 

and Asher Gray. 

 

Staff Present:  Mike Benton, County Manager, Sheila Belcher, Administrative Services Director, 

Larissa Ruark, Chief Accounting Officer.  

 

 

 

Work Session: 

FY 2025 Budget: 

Mike Benton discussed the digest summary. He stated that tax collection is around 97%. 

Staff was instructed to investigate whether we should collect the energy excise tax from additional 

energy providers. 

 

Larissa Ruark presented the preliminary proposed budget for the Finance Department.  

 

Sheila Belcher presented the preliminary proposed budget for the HR Department 

 

The board was presented with proposed budgets from all other departments. 

 

Magistrates projected revenue was lowered to $2,500.  

 

The Work Session was closed at 12:07 p.m. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

 

___________________________ 

Sheila Jefferson, Clerk 

 

 

 

  



  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

May 31, 2024 

Budget Work Session Minutes 

9:00 A.M. 
 

Chairman Henry called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 

 

Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry -Chairman, Steven Ledford -Vice Chairman, Don Jernigan, 

Sheila Pounds, and Asher Gray. 

 

Staff Present:  Mike Benton, County Manager, Sheila Belcher, Administrative Services Director, 

Larissa Ruark, Chief Accounting Officer.  

 

Work Session: 

FY 2025 Budget: 

Mike Benton discussed the updated budget summary—the projected revenue is $14,791,182, and 

projected expenditures are $14,309,240. 

 

Employee Insurance 

Kelly Fox discussed the insurance options for Jasper County. He stated that our current provider ABA 

is requesting a 39% increase. He requested quotes from multiple carriers. Of the quotes that he 

received, Anthem provided the lowest quote.  

 

Some highlights of what Anthem is offering 

 

• Better claims paying experience 

• EAP (Employee Assistance Program) 

• $5,000 deductible- $1500 paid by the employee 

• $25 Copay 

• $75 Specialist co-pay 

• $350 ER copay after 

• $ 632 (Employee Only) 

• $244K increase 

 

Azalea Regional Library 

Mr. Benton stated that Superintendent Garland proposed that Ms. Brown of the Azalea Library send 

the BOE a funding request for $15,000 instead of $10K. 

 

Chairman Henry stated that we could take out all of the increased requests from the library.  

 

Commissioner Jernigan stated that we should give them the additional $5K.  

 

Mr. Benton stated that we have not budgeted any revenue for short-term rentals.  

 

Commissioner Gray suggested that for the next fiscal year, we start doing 0-based budgets.  

 

911  

Commissioner Ledford discussed a message that he had received the previous day telling him that 

employees had to go purchase bathroom tissue with their own money. They are also purchasing other 

supplies with their own money. He discussed other issues that are going on with the employees at the 

911 Call Center.  



 

They also discussed the possible makeup of a new board.  

There was a discussion of the 911 request. There is a discussion of items to remove from the 911 

budget.  

 

• Eliminate Laptops- move to capital 

• Eliminate Uniforms 

• Remove Consoles- discuss during capital outlay ($4000) 

• GCIC may not be necessary since the laptops are being denied.  

• Remove $1500 for Travel 

• Give $500 for uniforms 

 

The board discussed the possibility of the 911 Communications being brought under the County 

Guidelines. They discussed how benefits would possibly work for the current employees.  

 

The board discussed disbanding(restructuring) the current board. The board would be re-appointed 

with three board members.  

 

Staff was instructed to make the cuts reach $50K, with the understanding that we may have to make 

budget amendments in the future.  

 

Commissioner Henry suggested that everyone go through the budget to see if there is anywhere else 

that cuts can be made in the budget.  

 

Commissioner Ledford stated that it’s a possibility that we take funds that we give to the hospital and 

give them to the Fire Department.  

 

Commissioner Ledford stated that we will need to get the audited financial statements from the 

hospital. 

 

Mr. Benton stated that we are getting close to the work on the COLA. We are working on the flat rate 

equivalent.  

 

Chairman Henry stated that we should consider adjusting the amounts that the employees pay toward 

their insurance.  

 

Commissioner Gray stated that we have to be careful with that since we are a lower-paid county and 

considering what surrounding counties pay employees.  

 

Commissioner Gray suggested that the board consider giving a higher raise to Public Safety than 

everyone else.  

 

The Work Session was closed at 11:50 a.m. 

 

 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

 

___________________________ 

Sheila Jefferson, Clerk 

 



 

Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

  Regular Meeting Minutes 

                                                                     6:00 P.M. 

 

Chairman Bruce Henry called the meeting to order at 6 p.m. 

 

Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry, Chairman; Steven Ledford, Vice Chair; Don Jernigan; Sheila 

Pounds and Asher Gray  

 

Staff: Mike Benton, County Manager, Sheila Jefferson, Clerk- Administrative Services Director, 

Larissa Ruark, Chief Accounting Officer, Doug Attaway- Planning and Zoning Director,  

 

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation: Chairman Henry District 2 

 

Agenda Approval:   Commissioner Jernigan motioned to table item 4 due to insufficient information. 

Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously.  

 

Consent Agenda: Commissioner Jones motioned to approve the following minutes  

 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- May 3, 2024 

• Regular Meeting Minutes- May 6, 2024 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- May 10, 2024 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- May 17, 2024 

• Budget Work Session Minutes- May 24, 2024 

 

Commissioner Gray seconded the motion, passed unanimously.      

 

Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve Check #’s 71057-71312 Commissioner Gray seconded 

the motion, passed unanimously. 

 

Public Hearings:  None 

 

Presentation/Delegations: Walter Smith spoke on behalf of Monticello Get Ahead House. 

Monticello’s Get Ahead House is requesting funding from the County to help with operation costs. 

Mr. Smith started by thanking their supporters, he said they couldn’t have survived without them.  

Monticello Get Ahead House was opened in 1995 to offer after-school care for at-risk children. Mr. 

Smith said they offer my programs through partnerships with different organizations. He said the 

partner with Oconee Behavior Service Organization to provide essential mental health services. They 

have seen a significant reduction in teen pregnancy since they opened thanks to Jasper County Carrera 

Grant in association with Dr. Langley and Morehouse College. Mr. Smith said that currently have a 

health and fitness program B.H.F.I.T. Mr. Smith said they have joined together with local churches, 

businesses, and the sheriff’s department to provide community support and help children grow up to 

be successful. Mr. Smith said thanks to Superintendent Kenny Garland, they now have a wonderful 

relationship with the public school system. Commissioner Gray asked what amount they were asking 

the county for. Mr. Smith said that the City of Monticello contributes approximately $60000.00 a year 

and he would like to request that the county consider a larger contribution. He said they put so much 

into the community and they need funding to continue to help children in Jasper County to continue to 

be successful. 

 



Citizen Comments:   

James Belcher thanked the Commissioners for the shelters built by the County at Sands Drive Park. 

Mr. Belcher requested that the county provide picnic tables at Sands Drive Park. He said we do not 

have a county park but the city parks are in the county. Mr. Belcher said it is a lot cheaper to help 

build up city parks versus building a county park. 

 

Andrea Gray is the attorney for the JDA, she said that she would be standing in for Steve Jordan 

because he was on vacation. She said she was asked by the JDA to convey the message that they 

appreciate their long-standing partnership with Jasper County. She said the JDA is very excited about 

the investment return the county has received. Mrs. Gray said that the JDA started in 1999 with a ten-

million-dollar investment purchasing 1600 acres which is now Stanton Springs. That investment has a 

year-to-date return of forty million dollars. Mrs. Gray said that the JDA expects many more millions in 

the future.  

 

Mary Patrick said she was glad to have Mrs. Gray at the meeting because she has questions she is 

hoping that she might be able to answer. She asked why the JDA is withholding 9.7 million dollars 

and planning to increase that amount by 6 million dollars according to their profit in their new budget 

proposal. She also asked why they needed $25,000 for a memorial garden. Mrs. Patrick said that the 

JDA shows they expect to get 4.5 million dollars in Pilot payments but she believes they have received 

6 million this year. She said she would like to know why the counties will only receive 2 million 

dollars of that money. Mrs. Patrick said she is hoping the JDA does not intend to continue to expand. 

She said the original plan was to develop just the 1600 acres.  She said that the Rivian deal was a mess 

and in essence, the JDA withheld 23 million dollars from the counties to purchase that land. Mrs. 

Patrick said that the city is once again asking for money from the county. She said that she would like 

to know what the city contributes to the Chamber of Commerce. She has a copy of the city budget and 

she doesn’t see where they contribute anything to them. She said the city increased their park budget 

by $30,000 but the county paid for improvements to Sands Drive Park. She said the county can’t 

afford a new code enforcement officer because we are paying for things that are not our responsibility. 

 

Dan Born spoke about the backlog for Public Works. He said that he appreciates all that Public Works 

does with the employees and equipment they have. He said that he has seen several improvements in 

the past few years. He asked the Commissioners to look at the county backlog and keep it in mind 

when they go over the next county budget. He said there are things that we are behind on that require 

different equipment and more employees for Public Works. Mr. Born also said there is often 

discussion about improvements being made in heavily populated areas of the county. He said while he 

understands the decision to fix those areas first and that it takes time to get the project done he doesn’t 

want the Commissioners to forget the less populated areas.  He said citizens in those areas are 

taxpayers as well and they need roads and other improvements also. 

 

County Commissioner Items & Updates: 

Commissioner Ledford: None 

Commissioner Gray: None 

Commissioner Jernigan: None  

Commissioner Pounds: None 

Chairman Henry: Chairman Henry encouraged citizens to attend the Shady Dale Rodeo. He said that 

it was one of the top five outdoor rodeos in the state. He said he was sure those who attended would 

have a good time. 

 

Business Items: 

Item 1: Memorandum of Understanding – Monticello-Jasper County Chamber of Commerce:  

Jackie Garland was in attendance to represent the Monticello-Jasper County Chamber of Commerce. 

Chairman Henry said this has been in the works for a while. County Manager Mike Benton said that 

he did have the County attorney review it and everything looks good legally. Commissioner Gray 



asked if they have a MOU with the City of Monticello and if Mrs. Garland had a funding amount that 

the city contributes. Mrs. Garland said they do have a center as well as utilities. Commissioner Gray 

asked if she had an idea of what it would cost to lease that location. Mrs. Garland said she did not but 

could get that information. Commissioner Gray said that things just seem to keep coming up between 

the city and the county where the county seems to be providing the bulk of the funding. He said he was 

just trying to make sure everyone was on the same page. 

 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned for Chairman Henry to sign the Memorandum of Understanding. 

Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 

 

Item 2: FY 2025 Employee Health Insurance Program: County Employee Health Benefits 

presentation was given by Kelly Fox. The county currently has Assured Benefits Administrators 

(ABA) but due to high rate increases Mr. Fox suggested going with Anthem. He said they are offering 

a 2.25% discount on medical for a bundle package that would include medical, dental, vision, and 

basic life. There is a total annual increase of $844 for the basic life insurance that the county pays for 

each full-time employee. Mr. Fox said he has also approved to reduce the monthly commission rates 

from $40 to $35 which will also save the county an estimated $6000 a year.  

 

Chairman Henry said before they make a motion on approving this insurance program he wanted to be 

very clear that the Commissioners had already gone over all the information Mr. Fox was presenting in 

detail during a previous work session.  

 

Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve and move forward with Anthem. Commissioner Pounds 

seconded, motion passed unanimously. 

 

Item 3: Board of Elections and Registrations Formation – Senate Bill 212: The board of 

Commissioners is required by the state to assemble a board of 3-5 members to hire an elections 

supervisor. Commissioner Gray recommended starting with three members. He said it is hard enough 

to get citizens to apply for boards as it is he believes it best to start with the minimum and increase the 

number if needed. 

 

Commissioner Ledford agreed with Commissioner Gray saying if we could get three members in place 

by the November election they would know by January if additional members are needed.  

 

Probate Judge Andrea Brown came forward to say she wants the Commissioner to work very hard to 

have equal representation on the board. She said she understands they can’t force people to apply but 

equal party representation is very important. She said they must ensure that the election process in 

Jasper County continues to operate as equally and fair as possible. She said that our county has never 

had an issue and she would like to see the election process continue to be transparent and never be 

questioned. Judge Brown said she will be available to help through the transition process, but she 

wants to encourage them to have a board in place before the November elections as it is important for 

members to see the entire process. She said that she feels this election will be very contentious and she 

is expecting to have many poll workers. Judge Brown suggested starting with three members and 

adding more if needed. She said three opinions are easier to deal with than five.  

 

Commissioner Ledford agreed saying he wants representation from both sides and transparency. 

Commissioner Ledford then told Mr. Belcher and Mrs. Patrick he did not want them on the board.  He 

said he wants their opinions and someone to represent their political parties but as leaders for their 

party, he doesn’t feel like they should be on the Board of Elections and Registrations Formation.  

 

Commissioner Ledford motioned to advertise to and three-member board. Commissioner Gray 

seconded the motion passed unanimously. 

 



Item 4: Senior Center Grading and Drainage Project Proposal:  Commissioner Jernigan motioned 

to table due to insufficient information. Commissioner Ledford seconded the motion, motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

Item 5: Joint Development Authority FY 2025 Budget Review: Attorney Andrea Gray represented 

the JDA. County Manager Mike Benton said that the county missed the objection timeline by two days 

and asked if the JDA would still consider the objections the county had. Mrs. Gray said she would 

have to defer to the board, but she would relay the concerns the county had with the JDA.  

 

Commissioner Gray asked why the report shows a total income of 4.8 million dollars but only 2 

million dollars is going back to the counties. Mrs. Gray responded by saying that the 2 million is a 

conservative estimate, so they can amend their budget as they go along. She said there are a lot of 

unknowns right now so they are keeping more reserve funds than they expect to in the future. She said 

that the JDA has also taken ownership of the four-lane frontage road that GDOT just built so they now 

have financial responsibilities for road maintenance, insurance, and future paving responsibilities. She 

said they are gathering cost information and in the future, the reserve fund would be less because they 

will know what to expect. 

 

Commissioner Gray said the million dollars in litigation expenses is outrageous and he wants to know 

why they expect litigation fees to be so high. Mrs. Gray said the JDA spent 1.4 million dollars on 

litigation for 2022 and 2023. The Anti-Rivian group filed nine different lawsuits against the JDA. 

Outside counsel was needed including two law firms and lawyers hired by the state of Georgia. She 

said they hope to never have a situation like that again but there is no way to know so they must be 

prepared.  

 

Commissioner Gray said that he thinks the next litigation will be against Rivian for not upholding their 

end of the deal. Mrs. Gray said they have until September 23rd to make good on their commitment to 

Georgia. Commissioner Gray said that withholding a million dollars from the counties is outrageous. 

He said he understands the need to prepare in case of another lawsuit but if deals were not made being 

shady they would not need to sock away a million dollars. Mrs. Gray responded by saying that if 

frivolous lawsuits had not been filed they would not need to sock away a million dollars.  

Commissioner Gray said he did not feel like the lawsuits were frivolous. Mrs. Gray said Judges have 

thought otherwise. Commissioner Gray said he would too if he was trying to get appointed to 

something. Commissioner Gray then asked why they needed $60,000 for public relations. Mrs. Gray 

stated the JDA has no employees or staff, so they need help with public relations because of the 

magnitude of the project and the misinformation being spread on various anti-Rivian, other Facebook 

groups, and local communities including Jasper County.  

 

Commissioner Gray asked why they needed $200,000 for maintenance. Mrs. Gray said that is to cover 

the future cost of repaving the four-lane road she mentioned previously. They intend to withhold 

$200,000 a year until they have enough to cover that expense. Commissioner Ledford asked why the 

JDA would take responsibility for the road. Mrs. Gray said GDOT was not willing to take the road 

they spent tens of millions of dollars building if for the JDA using GDOT funds. Revenue sharing also 

was a factor. The JDA assumed responsibility for keeping Social Circle and Morgan County from 

absorbing 100% of the cost. Mrs. Gray explained the $20,000 for training is for board members as 

some training is normally required. Two separate utilities are for street lights and security lights. They 

have $25000 set aside for a memorial garden to honor the original members such as Commissioner 

Carl Penniman who passed away. She said she doesn’t believe it will cost $25000 but it was set aside 

as a gesture to honor those people. 

 

Commissioner Gray said that there is $5000 unaccounted for but when the JDA is withholding two 

million dollars $5000 seems like pennies. He said overall, he thinks there is more money that could be 

coming to the counties. Mrs. Gray said the is to goal to have more money for the counties.  



 

Chairman Henry said the county got involved in this project in 1999 and they have caught grief every 

time they check into the budget. He said people would say we are never going to see any returns for it 

now the county is seeing a return and it’s not enough he said they will never please everyone. He said 

you can buy stock in a company, but you can’t tell them how to run their business.  

 

Commissioner Gray said that he finds it frustrating that the JDA is projecting $4.8 million but only 

distributing two million for a board that has no employees that’s a lot of money to withhold. 

 

Item 6: Sands Drive Park Pavilion Picnic Tables and Benches: County Manager Mike Benton said 

that the Pavilion is complete and even with a higher cost for the construction the picnic tables and 

benches can be purchased and still be within the approved amount. Mr. Benton said that normally cost 

increases over time but in this case, the cost has decreased.  Chairman Henry asked Mr. Benton to ask 

the city if they would be responsible for assembly and installation if the county purchases picnic tables 

and benches.  

 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve the purchase of the picnic tables and benches for Sand 

Drive Park if the City of Monticello agrees to provide assembly and installation. Commissioner 

Pounds seconded to motion for discussion. She asked what would happen if the city refused. She said 

this was a county project and it has already been delayed, if it is put off any longer they are possibly 

looking at an increased cost. Commissioner Gray said the county should abandon the project if the city 

refuses.  He said there have been too many times when the county has had to pay for things that should 

have been funded by the city. Commissioner Pounds asked who he was referring to when he said city. 

Is he talking about the Mayor and City Counsel or the citizens? Commissioner Gray said the Mayor, 

City Council, and the citizens. Commissioner Pounds stated that is District 1, and the city sits in the 

county not the county in the city. Commissioner Gray said it was a city park. Commissioner Pounds 

said no it’s a public park. She said it’s not the commissioner’s money, they are just overseeing it. After 

discussion, the motion passed four to one with Commissioner Gray opposed. 

 

Item 7: Human Resources and County Boards Report: Sheila Jefferson gave an update on the 

number of employees and job openings as well as board openings. 

 

Item 8: Ocmulgee Circuit Public Defender’s Office - Georgia Indigent Defense Services 

Agreement:   Clerk of Superior Court, LeAnn Airington, presented. Mrs. Airington said that the 

amount has increased by $2813.30 since last year.   The county is required by law to provide a public 

defender for criminal cases if the defendant qualifies. The fees are not negotiable but unused funds are 

returned to the county at the end of the year. 

 

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve as written. Commissioner Ledford seconded, motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

Item 9: FY 2025 Proposed Budget, 2024 Millage Rates, and 2024 Digest- Consensus to Advertise: 

The County Manager said the total budget is $14,789,706 with the county taking the rollback. It does 

not include additional staffing to EMS and a new ambulance. Fire chief Chris Finch was asked how 

many EMS calls they responded to year to date. Chief Finch said just over 3000. He was asked to give 

the cost to staff a third ambulance. He said $473000 for staff only.  

 

Commissioner Ledford wants to drop funding for the hospital and use those funds for EMS or add a 

special tax for Fire/ EMS. Chief Finch was asked how many times patients are transported to our 

hospital. Chief Finch said very few due to lack of resources and staff. Chief Finch said on average 

there are 120 times per month where no ambulance is available in the county.  

 



Commissioner Gray suggested looking at for-profit organizations to cut funding to. He said that he had 

mentioned the Family Connections and the $8500 given to them. He asked what it was for. Chief 

Finance Director Larissa gave a breakdown of where those funds were spent (backpack buddies & 

bookbags for students). Commissioner Pounds said that Commissioner Gray was borderline 

discriminating against her constituents as he continued to make comments against the city and 

programs that benefit those citizens. Commissioner Gray said there are three districts in the city 

including his own. He said he mentioned before that the Family Connection website is discriminating 

but he was ignored. Chairman Henry said the conversation was getting them nowhere.  

 

Commissioner Ledford motioned to advertise the FY 2025 proposed budget of $14,789,706. 

Commissioner Pounds seconded, motion passed unanimously.   

 

Item 10: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed: Work Session Scheduled for 

June 14 at 10 a.m. 

 

Addendum: 911 Authority Board Restructuring: Commissioner Ledford stated the 911 Authority 

Board has been an ongoing issue. Members of that board have talked about dissolving it. We cannot 

dissolve the board right now because the County could not assume those positions without making a 

lot of changes. He feels a 5-member board would be better than an 11-member board. He would like to 

make the board a five-member Jasper County 911 Authority Board. He would like to have a public 

hearing regarding restructuring the board.  

 

After much discussion and a need for clarity, Commissioner Ledford motioned to table until June 14th 

Called Meeting. Commissioner Gray seconded, motion passed unanimously. 

County Attorney Items: None 

County Manager Update: None 

Executive Session: None 

Adjourn:  Commissioner Jernigan motioned to adjourn at 7:53 p.m. Commissioner Pounds seconded, 

motion passed unanimously.   

___________________________                                                  __________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman                                                                  Sheila Jefferson, Clerk                

 

  



Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

June 14, 2024 

  Called Meeting Minutes 

9:00 a.m. 

 

Chairman Bruce Henry called the meeting to order at 9 a.m. 

 

Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry, Chairman; Steven Ledford, Vice Chair; Don Jernigan by phone; 

Sheila Pounds and Asher Gray  

 

Staff: Mike Benton, County Manager, Sheila Belcher, Clerk- Administrative Services Director, Larissa 

Ruark, Chief Accounting Officer, Doug Attaway- Planning and Zoning Director,  

 

Pledge of Allegiance: 

 

Invocation: Commissioner Pounds District 1 

 

Agenda Approval:  Commissioner Ledford motioned to approve. Commissioner Pounds seconded the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

Consent Agenda: None 

 
Public Hearings:  None 
 
Presentation/Delegations: None 

 
Citizen Comments:   

Randy Parker spoke against taking funds from the hospital. He said he had an LDL heart attack in 

2020 and the hospital staff saved his life. Mr. Parker said he would be very disappointed if the 

commissioner decided to remove funding from the hospital.  

 

Susan Holmes spoke against taking funds from the hospital. She said the hospital saved her life. She 

said that the hospital is vital to our community.  

 

Sheila Collins spoke against taking funds from the hospital. She said that it is important that we have a 

local hospital.  

 

Mark Logan said the commissioner needs to change how the prioritize budget spending. He said the 

hospital should be self-sufficient and the county should not be funding it unless there is money left 

over in the budget. He said the commissioners should be considering a fourth ambulance not a third. 

He asked if they were going to wait for someone to die before they did something to fix the situation. 

He said we don’t have a money problem we have a spending problem. 

 

 Mary Lou Jordan spoke against taking funds from the hospital. She said that taking funds would have 

a domino effect on the retreat the doctor’s office and the therapist. She said that the staff is always 

professional and helpful and provides needed services. She asked that the commissioners please 

continue to support the hospital.  

 

James Belcher spoke against taking funds from the hospital. He said losing the hospital could cause an 

increase in calls for an ambulance. He asked the commissioner to find another way to fund a third 

ambulance.  

 



Mary Patrick said the commissioners should have given more information about their intentions. She 

said providing all the facts could have helped avoid some of the upset in the community. Mrs. Patrick 

said that what the county gives to the hospital will not defund them. She said that it is important for the 

county to have a third ambulance for the north side of the. She suggested adding a part-time EMS and 

splitting the funds between EMS and the hospital.  

 

County Commissioner Items & Updates: 

Commissioner Pounds: Commissioner Pounds said she is against taking funds from the hospital. She 

said they saved her father's life. She said there are other ways to get funding for a third ambulance.  

Chairman Henry:  Chairman Henry said the Board of Commissioners never discussed closing the 

hospital just possibly using those funds for EMS. He said he was glad people were showing up but 

hated that it was due to misinformation.  

Commissioner Jernigan: None 

Commissioner Gray: Commissioner Gray said there was a large crowd for this meeting and he is 

always saying citizens need to get more involved and attend meetings. He said that there was a lot of 

miscommunication with the funding for the hospital. He said all non-profits were asked to show what 

funding was used for. He said that he does not believe the County should be giving money to non-

profit organizations at all. He said we need to be proactive, not reactive. He said there are essential and 

non-essential organizations and the focus needs to the essential first.  

Commissioner Ledford: None  

 

Business Items: 

 

Item 1: Jasper Memorial Hospital Ad Valorem Tax Millage Rate Justification 

Robert Cumbie presented statics and the number of visits. He said they have 165 employees most live 

and spend money in our community.  He said they provide care for the jail at a discounted rate. He 

said they give the county a good rate for drug screening. They have provided free physicals for 

students. Mr. Cumbie said most of the money from the county is used for ER services but all is used 

for the hospital.  He said the improvements to the hospital were possible because of COVID funds. 

Commissioner Jernigan asked if more patients were transported to Jasper Memorial would that help 

provide funding. Robert said it was possible. Commissioner Jernigan said more patients should be 

transported to Jasper Memorial. Commissioner Ledford said a work session needs to be scheduled for 

discussion with Chief Finch and Robert Cumbie. Commissioner Jernigan Motioned to collect a .571 

millage rate for Jasper Memorial Hospital. Commissioner Ledford seconded, motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

Item 2: Adopt Countywide M&O Millage Rate for 2024 Tax Billing; Commissioner Ledford 

motioned to accept rollback millage rate of 9.999 Commissioner Pounds seconded, motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

Item 3: Adopt General Fund Expenditures Budget for FY 2025: Commissioner Ledford motioned 

to adopt the Budget for FY 2025 of $14,789,706. Commissioner Gray seconded, motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

Item 4: Adopt Solid Waste Curbside Fee for 2024 Tax Billing: Waste Management has increased 

its prices by 5.3% raising them from $195 to $205.33 per cart per year. Commissioner Ledford said he 

would like to have a cost study done for convenience centers throughout the county. Commissioner 



Gray said that he would like to leave it up to the citizens to choose their trash service. The county has 

a three-year contract and is going into the second year of that contract.  

 

Commissioner Gray motioned to approve a curbside fee of $205.33. Commissioner Ledford seconded, 

motion passed unanimously.  

 

Item 5: Adopt Special District Fire Protection Fee for 2024 Tax Billing: County Manager Mike 

Benton explained.  

 

Commissioner Ledford motioned to table the item until we have more information. Commissioner 

Gray seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

 

Item 6: Countywide Special District Fire and EMS Tax: Chairman Henry stated that the operating 

cost for a third fire station would be $535,355 and a capital outlay total of $401,069. 

  

Commissioner Gray stated that he would like to see us be proactive instead of reactive. He would like 

a discussion of a fourth staffed station.  

 

Chief Chris Finch stated that one thing that many people forget is that all of his staff is cross-trained. 

They serve as firefighters and EMT. He stated that if a fourth station is added it would need to be 

placed further out in the county.  

 

Mr. Benton stated that the millage rate would need to stay separate from the rollback.  

 

Chairman Henry stated that he’s not sure how he feels about jumping from two to four stations at 

once.  

 

Chief Finch gave some statistics on the call history of his department. He gave his reasoning for not 

taking patients to Jasper Memorial.  

 

Commissioner Ledford motioned to advertise a .700 millage rate for the Countywide Special District 

Fire and EMS. Commissioner Gray seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  

 

County Attorney Items: None  

County Manager Update:  

Executive Session: None 

 

Adjourn:  Commissioner Gray motioned to adjourn the meeting at 11:10 a.m.  

 

 

 

 

___________________________                                                  __________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman                                                                  Sheila Jefferson, Clerk                

 

 

 



Consent Agenda – Item 2: 

 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:  Board of Commissioners 

 

Date: June 3, 2024 

 

Subject:  Approval of Check Register 

 

 

Summary: 

 

A check register will be generated by the finance department on the meeting day for signature and 

approval to process the checks. 

 

Background: 

 

Cost:  $0 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

 

Approve processing of check #’s 71313 - 71531 

 



Public Hearing – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:   Fire Rescue 

 

Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Proposed FY 2025 Fire Rescue Supplemental Budget and Proposed 2024 Countywide 

   Special District Fire Rescue Millage Rate 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

The BOC approved a motion at a called Meeting on June 14, 2024, to advertise a .700 Ad Valorem 

Tax Millage Rate to fund an additional Fire Rescue Station with a full-time ambulance service. The 

FY 2025 supplemental operations budget for the additional Fire Rescue Station is $535,355.  

 

A called meeting has been scheduled for Friday, July 12 at 9:00 A.M. to consider the adoption of a 

.700 Millage Rate for Advalorem Tax to fund the additional Fire Rescue Station. 

 

.700 Millage Rate would generate $572,285 in ad valorem taxes 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

Jasper County Fire Rescue is a combined service providing fire protection and 911 ambulance service 

to residents of Jasper County. Currently, Jasper County currently operates two Fire Rescue Stations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

FY 2025 Supplemental Fire Rescue Operating Budget $535,355 

  



03550 FIRE RESCUE OPERATIONAL COST FOR 3RD MED UNIT
 FY 2025  
Request 

00051 PERSONAL SERVICES AND EMP BEN.
511100 SALARIES & WAGES 330,541        
511160 PART TIME WAGES
511190 OVERTIME PAY 71,868          
512100 INSURANCE- CO PORTION 51,717          
512150 LIFE INSURANCE 300               
512200 FICA 30,784          
512400 RETIREMENT
512600 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
512700 WORKER'S COMP 12,000          
512850 FIREFIGHTERS CANCER & DISABILIY INS
SUBTOTAL: PERSONAL SERVICES AND EMP BEN. 497,210        

03550 FIRE RESCUE OPERATIONAL COST FOR 3RD MED UNIT
 FY 2025  
Request 

00052 CONTRACTED SERVICES
521000 CONTRACTED SERVICES
521200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
521210 ATTORNEY FEES
522210 VEHICLE & EQUIP REP & MAINT 5,000            

523140 GENERAL LIABILITY 1,500            
523150 VEHICLE LIABILITY 4,500            
523160 PROPERTY LIABILITY 1,000            
523200 COMMUNICATION (T/C/P) 720               
523210 POSTAGE
523300 ADVERTISING
523600 DUES & FEES
523630 LICENSE FEE
523700 EDUCATION AND TRAINING 225               
SUBTOTAL: CONTRACTED SERVICES 12,945         

00053 SUPPLIES
531100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 500               
531230 ELECTRICITY 4,700            
531240 NATURAL GAS 2,000            
531270 VEHICLES- GAS 12,000          
531700 OTHER SUPPLIES
531710 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500               
531740 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500            
531750 UNIFORMS 1,500            
533330 RADIO MAINTENANCE
533340 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
533360 TIRES 2,500            
533380 FIRE CALLS
533400 TRAINING
533420 OTHER INSURANCE COST/FEES
SUBTOTAL: SUPPLIES 25,200         

SUBTOTAL: FIRE RESCUE OPERATIONAL COST FOR 3RD MED UNIT 535,355        



Business Item 1: 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:   Fire Rescue 

 

Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Proposed FY 2025 Fire Rescue Supplemental Budget and Proposed 2024 Countywide 

   Special District Fire Rescue Millage Rate 

 

Summary:  

The BOC approved a motion at a called Meeting on June 14, 2024, to advertise a .700 Ad Valorem 

Tax Millage Rate to fund an additional Fire Rescue Station with a full-time ambulance service. The 

FY 2025 supplemental operations budget for the additional Fire Rescue Station is $535,355. 

 

A called meeting has been scheduled for Friday, July 12 at 9:00 A.M. to consider the adoption of a 

.700 Millage Rate for Advalorem Tax to fund the additional Fire Rescue Station. 

 

Discussion has also been requested regarding funding the additional Fire Rescue Station with a fee 

instead of ad valorem tax. 

 

Ad Valorem Tax Method 

 

Market Value 40% Assessed Value Homestead Taxable Value  Millage Ad Valorem 

$50,000 $20,000  $8000  $12,000  .700  $8.40 

$100,000 $40,000  $8000  $32,000  .700  $22.40 

$250,000 $100,000  $8000  $92,000  .700  $64.40 

$500,000 $200,000  $8000  $192,000  .700  $134.40 

$750,000 $300,000  $8000  $292,000  .700  $204.40 

 

.700 Millage Rate would generate $572,285 in ad valorem taxes 

 

Fee Method 

 

Jasper County has a total of 10,469 tax parcels. 

FY 2025 Supplemental Fire Rescue Budget $535,355 

$535,355 divided by 10,469 = $51.14 

The fee would be $51.14 for each parcel. 

 

Background:  

Jasper County Fire Rescue is a combined service providing fire protection and 911 ambulance service 

to residents of Jasper County. Currently, Jasper County currently operates two Fire Rescue Stations. 

 

Cost:   

FY 2025 Supplemental Fire Rescue Operating Budget $535,355 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

  



03550 FIRE RESCUE OPERATIONAL COST FOR 3RD MED UNIT
 FY 2025  
Request 

00051 PERSONAL SERVICES AND EMP BEN.
511100 SALARIES & WAGES 330,541        
511160 PART TIME WAGES
511190 OVERTIME PAY 71,868          
512100 INSURANCE- CO PORTION 51,717          
512150 LIFE INSURANCE 300               
512200 FICA 30,784          
512400 RETIREMENT
512600 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
512700 WORKER'S COMP 12,000          
512850 FIREFIGHTERS CANCER & DISABILIY INS
SUBTOTAL: PERSONAL SERVICES AND EMP BEN. 497,210        

03550 FIRE RESCUE OPERATIONAL COST FOR 3RD MED UNIT
 FY 2025  
Request 

00052 CONTRACTED SERVICES
521000 CONTRACTED SERVICES
521200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
521210 ATTORNEY FEES
522210 VEHICLE & EQUIP REP & MAINT 5,000            

523140 GENERAL LIABILITY 1,500            
523150 VEHICLE LIABILITY 4,500            
523160 PROPERTY LIABILITY 1,000            
523200 COMMUNICATION (T/C/P) 720               
523210 POSTAGE
523300 ADVERTISING
523600 DUES & FEES
523630 LICENSE FEE
523700 EDUCATION AND TRAINING 225               
SUBTOTAL: CONTRACTED SERVICES 12,945         

00053 SUPPLIES
531100 GENERAL SUPPLIES 500               
531230 ELECTRICITY 4,700            
531240 NATURAL GAS 2,000            
531270 VEHICLES- GAS 12,000          
531700 OTHER SUPPLIES
531710 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500               
531740 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,500            
531750 UNIFORMS 1,500            
533330 RADIO MAINTENANCE
533340 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
533360 TIRES 2,500            
533380 FIRE CALLS
533400 TRAINING
533420 OTHER INSURANCE COST/FEES
SUBTOTAL: SUPPLIES 25,200         

SUBTOTAL: FIRE RESCUE OPERATIONAL COST FOR 3RD MED UNIT 535,355        















Business Item 2: 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:   Senior Center 

 

Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Senior Center Parking Lot Grading and Paving Proposal 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

Staff was asked to obtain a cost proposal for paving the Senior Center parking lot from the contractor 

providing construction services for the Jasper County Sheriff’s Office and Jail Addition and 

Renovation Project. 

 

Quote from J Wyatt Clearing & Grading  $104,000 

Grading work and stormwater control improvements 

Install parking lot base 

Asphalt overlay 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

The Senior Center needs improvements in the following two areas 

Grading to prevent stormwater drainage from pooling under the Portico and entering the building at 

the front 

Resurfacing parking lot 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

Quote from J Wyatt Clearing & Grading $104,000 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

  





Business Item 3: 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:   Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Adopt Special District Fire Protection Fee for 2024 Tax Billing 

 

 

Summary:  

 

The Jasper County BOC needs to set the Annual Fire Protection Special District Fee for the 2024 Tax 

Billing. 

 

Total parcels in the Fire Protection Special District for 2024  2159 

 

2023 Fire Protection Special District Fee  $28.63 

 

 

Background:  

 

The Jasper County BOC collects a Fire Protection Special District Fee on behalf of the Jasper County 

Water and Sewer Authority for all parcels located within the Fire Protection Special District being 

served fire protection by fire hydrants owned by the Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority. An 

annual payment made by the Jasper County BOC to the Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority 

pursuant to an MOU is funded by this fire protection special district fee. 

 

 

Single BOC Appropriation to JCWSA 

The Jasper County BOC made a one-time appropriation on August 14, 2014, of $50,000 to the Jasper 

County Water and Sewer Authority due to a funding shortfall. 

 

Each year beginning in FY 2015, additional monies have been received by Jasper County greater than 

the annual expenditure to the JCWSA of $42,900. These additional monies in total have now allowed 

Jasper County to recoup the one-time appropriation of $50,000. 

 

Estimated Total Monies to be Collected for FY 2025 using a rate of $28.63 

$28.63 x 2159 (# of parcels) = $61,812 x 96.5% (Collection Rate) = $59,648. 

 

Cost:   

 

Annual Payment to the Jasper County Water and Sewer Authority per Intergovernmental Agreement - 

$42,900. Funded by the Special District Fire Protection Fee. 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

  











Business Item 4: 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:   Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

 

Subject: County Employees FY 2025 3% COLA Calculation Method 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

 

BOC adopted the FY 2025 Budget in the amount of $14,789,706 at the Called Meeting on June 14, 

2024. 

 

The FY 2025 Adopted Budget contains a 3% Cost of Living. 

 

Staff was asked to compare the COLA using the budgeted 3% percent for each employee to a flat rate 

where each employee receives the same amount as every other employee. 

 

Using the same budgeted cost of the 3% COLA, the flat rate for each employee would be a $1,480 

annual increase for each employee. 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

3% COLA Cost is included in the FY 25 Adopted Budget of $14,789,706 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

 

Board Discretion 

  



 FY24 

Hourly Rate 

 FY25 3% 

COLA 

Hourly 

Rate 

FY25 Flat 

Hourly 

Rate Change

24.41 25.14$    25.12$     0.02

19.63 20.22$    20.34$     (0.12)

10.00 10.30$    10.71$     (0.41)

12.67 13.05$    13.38$     (0.33)

11.23 11.57$    11.94$     (0.37)

10.00 10.30$    10.71$     (0.41)

13.79 14.20$    14.50$     (0.30)

17.50 18.03 18.21 (0.18)

16.70 17.20 17.41 (0.21)

15.70 16.17 16.41 (0.24)

40.56 41.78 41.27 0.51

19.36 19.94 20.07 (0.13)

24.01 24.73 24.72 0.01

17.77 18.30 18.48 (0.18)

11.14 11.47 11.85 (0.38)

11.14 11.47 11.85 (0.38)

32.37 33.35 33.09 0.26

21.64 21.04 21.14 (0.10)

18.03 18.57 18.74 (0.17)

18.75 19.31 19.46 (0.15)

19.74 20.33 20.45 (0.12)

17.61 18.14 18.32 (0.18)

11.71 12.06 12.42 (0.36)

10.00 10.30 10.71 (0.41)



38.48 39.63 39.19 0.44

18.57 19.13 19.28 (0.15)

18.57 19.13 19.28 (0.15)

17.10 17.61 17.81 (0.20)

14.33 14.76 15.04 (0.28)

17.10 17.61 17.81 (0.20)

15.15 15.60 15.86 (0.26)

16.44 16.93 17.15 (0.22)

22.72 23.40 23.43 (0.03)

16.93 17.44 17.64 (0.20)

13.79 14.20 14.50 (0.30)

18.94 19.51 19.65 (0.14)

16.44 16.93 17.15 (0.22)

18.88 19.45 19.59 (0.14)

15.15 15.60 15.86 (0.26)

19.12 19.69 19.83 (0.14)

19.12 19.69 19.83 (0.14)

14.27 14.70 14.98 (0.28)

19.12 19.69 19.83 (0.14)

18.75 19.31 19.46 (0.15)

16.00 16.48 16.71 (0.23)

19.12 19.69 19.83 (0.14)

21.97 22.63 22.68 (0.05)

16.83 17.33 17.54 (0.21)

22.72 23.40 23.43 (0.03)

22.72 23.40 23.43 (0.03)

17.51 18.04 18.22 (0.18)

17.68 18.21 18.39 (0.18)

17.51 18.04 18.22 (0.18)

17.51 18.04 18.22 (0.18)

28.06 28.90 28.77 0.13



19.10 19.67 19.81 (0.14)

16.00 16.48 16.71 (0.23)

9.27 9.55 9.98 (0.43)

9.27 9.55 9.98 (0.43)

10.00 10.30 10.71 (0.41)

10.00 10.30 10.71 (0.41)

30.46 31.37 31.17 0.20

17.85 18.39 18.56 (0.17)

45.29 46.65 46.00 0.65

15.00 15.45 15.71 (0.26)

39.71 40.90 40.42 0.48

29.56 30.45 30.27 0.18

22.06 22.72 22.77 (0.05)

15.45 15.91 16.16 (0.25)

32.85 33.84 33.56 0.28

20.58 21.20 21.15 0.05

18.51 19.07 20.09 (1.02)

21.00 21.63 22.72 (1.09)

21.00 21.63 22.72 (1.09)

17.80 18.33 19.33 (1.00)

20.39 21.00 20.96 0.04

17.50 18.03 19.02 (0.99)

21.00 21.63 22.72 (1.09)

18.01 18.55 19.56 (1.01)

17.50 18.03 19.02 (0.99)

17.50 18.03 19.02 (0.99)

20.39 21.00 20.96 0.04

21.00 21.63 22.72 (1.09)

17.80 18.33 18.37 (0.04)

16.80 17.30 17.37 (0.07)



20.25 20.86 21.58 (0.72)

23.02 23.71 24.43 (0.72)

18.00 18.54 19.26 (0.72)

20.30 20.91 21.63 (0.72)

27.68 28.51 29.23 (0.72)

19.80 20.39 21.11 (0.72)

20.80 21.42 22.14 (0.72)

22.80 23.48 24.20 (0.72)

16.75 17.25 17.97 (0.72)

21.05 21.68 22.40 (0.72)

21.05 21.68 22.40 (0.72)

22.77 23.45 24.17 (0.72)

22.30 22.97 23.69 (0.72)

24.56 25.30 26.02 (0.72)

27.27 28.09 28.81 (0.72)

22.80 23.48 24.20 (0.72)

27.93 28.77 29.49 (0.72)

20.05 20.65 21.37 (0.72)

26.31 27.10 27.82 (0.72)

21.55 22.20 22.92 (0.72)

23.27 23.97 24.69 (0.72)

19.80 20.39 21.11 (0.72)

20.05 20.65 21.37 (0.72)

20.55 21.17 21.89 (0.72)

20.80 21.49 22.21 (0.72)

19.80 20.39 21.11 (0.72)

21.05 21.68 22.40 (0.72)

20.05 20.65 21.37 (0.72)

19.05 19.62 20.34 (0.72)

19.30 19.88 20.60 (0.72)

16.50 17.00 17.72 (0.72)

19.30 19.88 20.60 (0.72)

19.30 19.88 20.60 (0.72)

19.30 19.88 20.60 (0.72)

16.74 17.24 17.96 (0.72)

18.49 19.04 19.76 (0.72)

18.12 18.66 19.38 (0.72)

19.25 19.83 20.55 (0.72)

16.87 17.38 18.10 (0.72)



16.37 16.86 17.58 (0.72)

14.34 14.77 15.49 (0.72)

21.18 21.82 22.54 (0.72)

17.62 18.15 18.87 (0.72)

27.93 28.77 29.49 (0.72)

20.05 20.65 21.37 (0.72)

20.05 20.65 21.37 (0.72)



Business Item 5: 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:   911 Authority Board 

 

Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

 

Subject: 911 Authority Board Restructuring 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

Discussion Requested 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

The Jasper County 911 Authority Board is an eleven-member board comprised of the following: 

 

Five members appointed by the Jasper County Board of Commissioners 

Three members appointed by the Monticello City Council 

One member appointed by the Shady Dale City Council 

Jasper County Sheriff 

Jasper County Director of Emergency Medical Services 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

Board Discretion 

  























Business Item 6: 

Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 

 

Department:   Board of Commissioners 

 

Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

 

Subject: Schedule Work Sessions and Called Meetings as Needed 

   

 

 

Summary:  

 

Work Sessions Needed 

 

FY 2025 Capital Expenditures 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Background:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cost:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommended Motion: 

 


